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M A R y H l L L 960 SUMMIT AVENUE, SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 551

Louis and Maud Hill began building
their home in 1902, with the first
section completed in 1906..

The front secticn was added in
'1912. This consists of the
entrance hall, four retreatant
rooms on the first floor, a ball-
room - now the chapel - on second
floor, and a swimming pool - now
the conference room - in the base-
ment.

At the head of the stairs, on the
wall outside the chapel, is a
wooden Japanese screen which hides
organ pipes.

In the library and dining room,
Honduran mahogany is used extensively. The fireplace and library table are carved
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alike. The ceiling is & scuiptured piaster of a design copied from 2 castle in
Europe.

Of special interest in the solarium are the Tiffany stained glass windows .
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Since 1961, the Daughters of the Heart of che Heart of Mary, a religious congregation
of women, have operated the house as a retreat and spiritual renewal center.
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YOU ARE WELCOME AT MARYHILL:

small groups and individuals: Women - men - lay - religious -
nriests - seminarians - deacons -
ministers - members of all faiths

Large groups, such as: , Charismatic - Parish/Congregation-
related groups - A.A. - Al-anon -
high school seniors - g¢ollege
students - school faculties -
alumni/ae groups.



